

**First GTE+ Consultation Document
Stakeholder Feedback Proforma**

Please use the attached template for Stakeholder feedback to the first GTE+ Consultation Document. Please send completed template, and/or any other feedback to gje@gje.eu.com by 31st July

| |
|----------------------------|
| Organisation: GASELYS |
| Name: Jean-Raymond RASTOUL |

Q1: Does the programme identify the correct priorities for GTE+ focus during 2008/2009?

| Answer | Further comments |
|------------|--|
| Yes | It is very efficient and positive that a central organization endorses the project. The program identifies the correct priorities |
| | |

Q2: Are there any other priorities that should displace the priorities identified?

| |
|-----------|
| Answer |
| no |

If yes;

| |
|---|
| What other priorities should be addressed? |
| Which elements of the plan should be displaced? |

Q3: Are the objectives and deliverables associated with each plan realistic?

| |
|--|
| Organisational Development Yes |
| Transparency Platform Yes. This has been discussed many times already and TSOs should be in a position to deliver identified data very quickly |

| |
|---|
| Winter Outlook Yes, + consumption data at regional/national level |
| Ten Year Network Development Statement Yes, Already common practice by some TSOs |
| Capacity Co-ordination Yes This is a very urgent one |
| Procedure on Harmonization of Maintenance Publications Yes That should be an easy one for adjacent TSOs |

| |
|---|
| IT and Communications Roadmap Yes Edig@s most recommended standard for messages exchanges |
|---|

Q4: If delivered in a timely and responsive manner would the programme defined in this document constitute a significant step towards the development of the internal market?

| |
|--------|
| Answer |
| Yes |

Q5: Do respondents have any additional comments or remarks to make about:

| |
|--|
| The proposals to establish ENTSOG Very good initiative. ENTSOG should have enough power to ensure right and efficient cooperation from the TSOs and regulators |
| The Work Programme envisaged in this document Very promising Look forward to getting first results |
| Anything else? |

Q6: Is there any advice/feedback you would like to offer GTE about how it can best facilitate the transition between today and implementation of the Third Package?

I think the organization presented and the projects are exactly what it's needed to develop the market liquidity and to target a unique EU market. Again I hope ENTSOG/GTE+ will be in a position to achieve what has been planned and to be successful.

Q7: Would you like to meet with GTE members to discuss the development of ENTSOG consultation and development processes?

| |
|------------|
| Answer |
| Yes |

Please do not feel constrained by the sizes of the boxes above. GTE welcomes comprehensive feedback as critical part of establishing the GTE+ Work Programme